ALASKA STATE LEQ SLATURE
HOUSE TRANSPORTATI ON STANDI NG COMM TTEE
April 10, 2001
1:45 p. m

MVEMBERS PRESENT

Representative Vic Kohring, Chair
Representative Beverly Masek, Vice Chair
Representative Drew Scal zi

Representati ve Peggy W1 son

MEMBERS ABSENT

Representative Scott Ogan
Representative Mary Kapsner
Representative Al bert Kookesh

COWM TTEE CALENDAR

HOUSE BI LL NO. 12

"An Act relating to the offense of operating a notor vehicle,
aircraft, or wat ercr aft whi | e I nt oxi cat ed; relating to
presunptions arising from the anount of alcohol in a person's
breath or bl ood; and providing for an effective date.”

- HEARD AND HELD
PREVI QUS ACTI ON
BILL: HB 12

SHORT TI TLE: REDUCE PERCENTAGE FOR DW
SPONSOR( S): REPRESENTATI VE( S) KOTT

Jrn-Date Jr n- Page Action

01/ 08/ 01 0026 (H PREFI LE RELEASED 12/ 29/ 00

01/08/01 0026 (H READ THE FI RST TI ME -
REFERRALS

01/ 08/ 01 0027 (H TRA, JUD, FIN

04/ 03/ 01 (H TRA AT 1: 00 PM CAPI TOL 17

04/ 03/ 01 (H -- Meeting Canceled --

04/ 10/ 01 (H TRA AT 1: 00 PM CAPI TOL 17

W TNESS REG STER

ROGER WORTMAN, St af f
to Representative Pete Kott

HOUSE TRA COW TTEE -1- April 10, 2001



Al aska State Legislature

Capi tol Buil ding, Room 204

Juneau, Al aska 99801

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified on behalf of the sponsor of HB
12.

DOUG WOOLI VER, Admi ni strative Attorney

Ofice of Adm nistrative Director

Al aska Court System

820 West 4th Avenue

Anchor age Al aska 99501

POSI TI ON STATEMENT:  Answer ed questions on HB 12.

KACE McDOWELL, Executive Director

Anchorage Cabaret Hotel Restaurant & Retailers Association
( CHARR)

(No address provi ded)

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified on HB 12.

ALVI A "STEVE'" DUNNAGAN, Li eutenant

D vision of Alaska State Troopers

Department of Public Safety

5700 East Tudor Road

Anchor age, Al aska 99507

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of HB 12.

MARY MARSHBURN, Director

Di vi sion of Mtor Vehicles

Departnent of Adm nistration

3300B Fai rbanks Street

Anchor age, Al aska 99503

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of HB 12.

CRAI G PERSSON

Legi sl ative Liaison

Publ i c Saf ety Enpl oyees Associ ation

4300 Boni face Par kway

Anchor age, Al aska 99504

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of HB 12.

Cl NDY CASHEN

Mot hers Agai nst Drunk Driving

211 4th Street

Juneau, Al aska 99801

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of HB 12.

LOREN JONES, Director

HOUSE TRA COW TTEE - 2- April 10, 2001



CVvH APl Repl acenent Proj ect

Division of Mental Health and Devel opnental Disabilities
Department of Health & Social Services

PO Box 110620

Juneau, Al aska 99824

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Answered questions on the fiscal note for
HB 12.

MARY MORAN, Adm ni strator

H ghway Safety Ofice

Di vision of Statew de Pl anning

Departnent of Transportation & Public Facilities
3132 Channel Drive

Juneau, Al aska 99801

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of HB 12.

ACTI ON NARRATI VE

TAPE 01-27, SIDE A
Number 0001

CHAIR VIC KOHRING called the House Transportation Standing
Commttee neeting to order at 1:45 p.m Menbers present at the
call to order were Representatives Kohring, Scalzi, WIson, and
Masek.

CHAI R KOHRI NG noted that he had sent a letter to Mchel e Brown,
Comm ssioner [of the Departnment of Environnmental Conservation]
having to do with the [task force's] legislation dealing wth
the cruise ships [HB 55]. The letter is intended to have the
conmm ssioner provide an explanation as to the justification for
the legislation in light of the fact that there are already sone
state statutes on the books that are believed to oversee the
i ndustry. He added that there is also the issue of graywater
cont am nat es.

HB 12- REDUCE PERCENTACGE FOR DW

[ Cont ai ns di scussi on of HB 4]

CHAI R KOHRI NG announced that the committee would consider HOUSE
BILL NO 12, "An Act relating to the offense of operating a
not or  vehicl e, aircraft, or watercraft while intoxicated;
relating to presunptions arising fromthe anmount of alcohol in a
person's breath or blood; and providing for an effective date."

Number 0267

HOUSE TRA COW TTEE - 3- April 10, 2001



CHAI R KOHRI NG addressed Roger Wrtman, Staff to Representative
Pete Kott, and stated that [the commttee] has already heard DW
(driving while intoxicated) legislation and had addressed the
.08 [blood alcohol concentration (BAC)] |egislation. He said
[the commttee nenbers] want solid justification as to why they
need to hear this again.

ROGER WORTMAN, Staff to Representative Pete Kott, Al aska State
Legislature, cane forth on behalf of Representative Kott,
sponsor of HB 12. He said Representative Kott felt this had a
better chance of going through [the legislature] on a stand-
al one basi s. Having it rolled up with other issues, like those
in HB 39, really exacerbates the fiscal note.

CHAIR KOHRING noted that he had spoken wth Representative
Rokeberg about his bill; it had noved out of the House Judiciary
Standing Conmittee and is stuck in the House Finance Standing
Comm ttee. Concern was expressed about the fiscal note.

Nunber 0364
MR. WORTMAN of fered the sponsor statenent for HB 12:

Qperating notor vehicles wunder the influence of
al cohol has been a major problemin Alaska for a |ong
tinme. This |egislation reduces the anmount of al cohol
a person can have in their blood while operating notor
vehi cl es. The nunber of accidents and deaths that
occur due to the operation of notor vehicles while
under the influence of alcohol is an ongoing problem
Al aska ranks nunber five in the nation for alcohol-
rel ated incidences. It is inperative the state takes
action to reduce this serious problem

Strengthening the current statutes, by lowering the
anmount of alcohol in a person's blood to .08, serves
as a deterrent for operating any type of notor
vehicle. Any costs associated with the inplenentation

of this legislation will be beneficial in the Iong
run, as it wll save lives. This bill affords | ocal
| aw enforcenment agencies a better instrument in the
prosecution of offenders. The Al aska Peace Oficers

Associ ation, the Public Safety Enployees Association,
Mot hers Against Drunk Driving, and other simlar
or gani zati ons support this.

HOUSE TRA COW TTEE -4- April 10, 2001



This legislation is inperative for the State of Al aska
to follow the lead of +the federal governnent in
| owering the anount of alcohol a person can have in
t hat person's bl ood whi | e operating not ori zed
vehi cl es. If this legislation fails, the State of
Al aska stands to |ose federal highway funds at a rate
2 percent after 2004, 4 percent after 2005, 6 percent
after 2006, 8 percent after 2007, and so on. | found
out recently ... that the Senate in Wshington has
passed a version to change the 2 percent to 5 percent
the first year, and to attenpt to increase it 10
percent each following year. ... | nust remnd the
commttee that although this bill has a significant
fiscal note, HB 12 should be |ooked at as a policy
i ssue rather than an expensive bill

Number 0555
REPRESENTATI VE SCALZI referred to page 2 [of the bill] regarding

the difference between the .04 and .08 [BAC]. He said there is
a gray area between .04 and .08. The |ast sentence of paragraph

(2) states, "but that fact nmy be considered wth other
conpetent evidence in determ ning whether the person was under
the influence of intoxicating liquor.” He asked M. Wrtmn why

that is in there.

MR. WORTMAN agreed it is a gray area and said he couldn't answer
t hat .

Nunmber 0647

DOUG WOOLI VER, Adm nistrative Attorney, Ofice of Admnistrative
Director, Alaska Court System cane forth and stated that these
provisions are in existing |aw He said there are three
presunptions. A person can be pulled over and arrested for DW
even if he or she is below .08 BAC, but then there is a higher

burden of proof. This would just |ower those percentages so
that below a point .04 BAC there is a presunption that the
person is not intoxicated. Between .04 and .08, there is no
presunption one way or the other. Above a .08 BAC, the

presunption is that the person is intoxicated.

REPRESENTATI VE SCALZI asked whether this is currently in
statutes, but at a different |evel.

MR. WOOLI VER answered affirmatively.

HOUSE TRA COW TTEE - 5- April 10, 2001



CHAI R KOHRI NG stated that he has a variety of concerns with this

| egi sl ati on. He said the one issue that is going to be nopst
convincing to himis how effective lowering [the BAC] to .08 is
going to be, aside from the issue of noney. He asked M.

Whol i ver what evidence he could provide that this would work.

MR, WOCOLI VER answered that he has done a |lot of research on this
and the fact is there is no concrete evidence that states that
| onering the blood alcohol content (BAC) reduces incidences of

traffic deaths. From his experience researching other states,
he remarked that this is a tool when tied in wth other
| egislation will definitely help decrease the unber of alcohol-

related traffic incidences.
Nunmber 0918

KACE MDOWELL, Anchorage Cabaret Hotel Restaurant & Retailers
Association (CHARR), testified via teleconference. She stated:

Some of the states have decided not to deal with this
.08 issue at this tine sinply because they do not I|ike
the idea of being blacknmailed into it by the federa
governnent. Al so, several state attorney generals are

now form ng a | awsui t addr essi ng t he
unconstitutionality of the .08 federal bl acknai |
mandat e.

| know we do have tine, so CHARR would ... like to see

this maybe delayed, unless it is the w shes of the
state legislature that we go to .08 on our own and not
out of a blackmail situation.

| do believe that .08 targets nore the responsible,
social drinker than it does our real problem So ...
one of our biggest concerns at CHARR is the really big
probl em drinker and the underage dri nking.

Al so, my biggest concern, speaking for CHARR, ... 1is
the fiscal note which I know is attached to the .08
bill that's involved with Representative Rokeberg's
House Bill 4. The noney that we would spend to
enforce this is nore than the small anpunt of noney
we'd be receiving this vyear; it's sonething Ilike

$800,000 we might receive this year to a $3 mllion
fiscal note.

HOUSE TRA COW TTEE - 6- April 10, 2001



| also just want to bring to the commttee's attention
[the question of whether] we want to spend $3

mllion on enforcing a .08, which is targeted at
nostly our responsible drinkers ... [or] spend that $3
mllion enforcing the laws we already have on the

books, which would help us elimnate this chronic
drinker that's giving us nost of the problens -
because there are laws to keep these people off the

roads that don't have driver's Ilicenses, and also
there's [a] new law going in ... on our wellness
courts or our therapeutic courts that will also help

[get the ones well who] want to, and we are going to
need noney to put there al so.

Nunmber 1083

ALVI A "STEVE" DUNNAGAN, Lieutenant, Division of Alaska State
Tr oopers, Depart nent of Public Saf ety, testified Vi a
t el econference. He stated:

From an enforcenent perspective, the Departnent of
Public Safety would support this bill to reduce the
current presunptive level from .10 to .O08. | think
that it is and will serve as an active deterrent to
people to keep them off the road after they've had a
few to drink. It's like a padlock. ... Padlocks keep
t he honest peopl e honest.

| think the reduced BAC would help to keep those other
people that are in that marginal area off the road

Everybody seens to think or has an understanding that
the people who have hunobngous BACs are the nost
dangerous people out there. But | would submt to you
that there's been nunmerous studies that .08, .09,
[ and] .10 are just as dangerous, if not nore
dangerous, because those are the ones who have
consuned enough alcohol to affect their abilities to
operate a car, which is a fairly conplex operation.
And yet they haven't had enough to know or think that
they are inpaired for the purposes of driving.

So what you have is ... an .08, .09 person who thinks
he's not intoxicated and who believes he can drive 80
[mles per hour] safely, which ... is not the case
because his judgnent is already inpaired. ... It

doesn't matter if they are .08, .09, .10, 1.2, 1.5, or

HOUSE TRA COW TTEE -7- April 10, 2001



2. 5. As far as a problem they're all problens and
they' re all dangerous.

|'ve worked the road for approximately 18 years and,
frankly, the death and carnage that happens on our

road systemis terrible. | understand that this is a
noney issue for the state, but this isn't a noney
issue for the people of Alaska, | don't believe, or

the | aw enforcenent people.

This is another tool, like the Representative said.
It is just one nore piece in a large puzzle, and we're
going to get there one day with the whole picture in
pl ace and be extrenely effective. But right now, we
need the little pieces to put together so we can start
noving in that direction.

Nunmber 1236
MARY MARSHBURN, Director, D vision of Mtor Vehicles (DW),

Departnent of Adm nistration, testified via teleconference. She
st at ed:

DW also supports the bill, which would reduce the
bl ood al cohol level to .O08. For those new on the
commttee, when soneone is arrested for DW, a two-
pronged process begins. One is prosecution in the

courts for the crimnal |aw violation. The ot her one
is an admnistrative process before DW, whose focus
is usually public road safety and driver behavior for
revocation of a |icense.

Last year, DW revoked 4,700 Ilicenses for alcohol-
related offenses, largely DW. The experience of
states that have reduced the blood alcohol level to
.08 and the reports from the Departnment of Justice
indicate that once the |evel has been reduced, once
| aw enforcenent has received training, [and] once the
agenci es becone accustoned ... to l|ooking for the
| ower bl ood alcohols, you can have as nmuch as a 20
percent increase in arrest rates - anywhere from5 to
20 percent. So we woul d expect that, yes, there would
be an inpact fromlowering the blood al cohol |evel and
an increase in safety on the roads.

Nunber 1342

HOUSE TRA COW TTEE - 8- April 10, 2001



CRAIG PERSSON, Legislative Liaison, Public Safety Enployees
Associ ation (PSEA), cane forth in support of HB 12. He stated:

The Public Safety Enpl oyees Association fully supports
House Bill 12. Many people are killed and severely
injured on our roads every year. Many of the drivers
that are involved in these accidents are inpaired by
al cohol . In our experience nmany are younger people,
who along with being inexperienced drivers ... are
al so very inexperienced drinkers.

And | think Lieutenant Dunnagan of the troopers got to
the point that .08, .09, [and] .10 drivers are the
ones out there that are really the dangerous ones,

because they think they have the ... alcohol courage
that nmakes them go 80 [or] 90 mles an hour down a
road. And these are the people out there killing and
injuring and getting in accidents. This bill will go
a long way in getting these inpaired drivers off the
road, and | think it wll, in the long run, nmake our

roads a | ot safer.

REPRESENTATI VE SCALZI asked M. Persson how he would respond to
the testinmony that it is not the people with .08 BAC who are
causing the trouble but the ones who are the habitual drinkers.

MR. PERSSON responded that there are statistics he doesn't have
with himthat would prove the opposite.

REPRESENTATI VE WLSON, in agreenment with M. Persson, referred
to information in the commttee packet that indicates the nunber
of drinks in two hours of drinking and the anount of inpairnent.
She said even at .02 BAC, divided attention, reaction tinme, and
visual function start to be affected.

MR. PERSSON concurred and remarked that he has found younger
drivers below an .08 BAC who are very inpaired.

Number 1520

Cl NDY CASHEN, Mbdthers Against Drunk Driving (MADD), cane forth
al so as a victimof drunk driving. She stated:

MADD supports Representative Kott's bill. ... W feel
it is part of the key to reducing drunk driving in
Al aska. W feel this bill does not target the

HOUSE TRA COW TTEE - 9- April 10, 2001



responsi bl e drinker because we feel the responsible
dri nker does not drink and drive.

| have sent to you ... several studies, which back up
the proof that when .08 [as a legal |limt] is passed
with other bills and by itself ... it does |ower drunk
driving, and especially wth younger drivers and al so,
surprisingly, with chronic drunk drivers. ... W don’t
know why, and we're certainly not going to question
it.
CHAIR KOHRI NG asked Ms. Cashen how many other states have

| owered their alcohol limts.

MS. CASHEN responded that it is hard to say right now because
Maryl and's governor is [signing] it today, nmaking it 26 states.

CHAI R KOHRI NG asked who did the test [provided for the commttee
by MADD]

M5. CASHEN answered that there were two different studies. One
was done by a couple of professors at a university on the East
Coast .

Nunmber 1663
CHAI R KOHRI NG asked, if the commttee passes the bill, whether
the net result wll be less drunk drivers on the roads, or

whet her there would be nore arrests of those who are the chronic
dri nkers who get behind the wheel and drive.

M5. CASHEN responded that she doesn't feel confident in giving
that answer; however, in the studies she has |ooked at, she
woul d say bot h.

CHAI R KOHRI NG asked Ms. Cashen whether she knew the last tine
[the BAC] was | owered in Al aska.

M5. CASHEN answered that it was lowered to .10 in 1983 after the
grandsons of the founder of the Anchorage MADD chapter, June
Garish, were killed by a first-tinme offender. She renmarked that
it had previously been .12.

CHAI R KOHRI NG asked what the result of that was.

MS. CASHEN replied that she does not have those statistics. She
noted that a strong nenber of the al cohol industry has conme out

HOUSE TRA COW TTEE -10- April 10, 2001



in full force by announcing, on the steps of the capitol in
Washi ngton, D.C., support of .O08.

Nunber 1832

LOREN JONES, Director, CwvH APl Replacenent Project, D vision of
Mental Health and Developnental Disabilities, Departnment of
Health & Social Services Departnment of Health & Social Services
(DHSS), cane forth to answer questions on the fiscal note. He
informed the conmttee that the departnent is in support of the
bill. He clarified that the governor of Maryland and [the
governor of] Arizona have signed [simlar bills].

CHAIR KOHRI NG asked M. Jones whether he has any information
about the correlation between [the BAC] level being lowered in
t he past and a reduced incidence of [drunk driving].

MR. JONES responded that he does not have any information.

REPRESENTATI VE MASEK noted that from the information provided
from MADD, it states that MADD does not have a position on the
BAC estimator.

REPRESENTATI VE W LSON asked which fiscal note [was being used].

MR. JONES responded that there are two fiscal notes from DHSS.
Both relate to the .08 BAC One is for the alcohol safety
action program and one is for the al cohol and drug abuse grant.
He stated that with the estimations that [DHSS] has been given
by the Department of Public Safety, DW, and the courts, there
would be about a 10 percent increase in the nunber of
convictions for drunk driving. Therefore, the fiscal notes
represent the additional persons who would be in the alcohol
safety action program statew de.

REPRESENTATI VE W LSON asked whether the fiscal notes wll Dbe
added toget her.

MR, JONES replied that he believes there will be nore fiscal
notes from ot her departnents.

CHAIR KOHRI NG remarked that there was a concern brought forth
earlier by Kace MDowell, who noted that if [the commttee]
| ooks at the fiscal note in a nonetary perspective, the gain in
return would be $800,000 in road-related nonies for an
expenditure of about $2.4 mllion. Looking at it from that
perspective, he said, it's not a justifying reason to pass the

HOUSE TRA COW TTEE -11- April 10, 2001



| egi sl ati on. He stated that to himit is nore of any issue of
getting and keepi ng drunks off the road.

Nunber 2022

MARY MORAN, Adm nistrator, Hi ghway Safety O fice, Division of
St atewi de Pl anni ng, Department of Transportation & Public
Facilities, came forth and stated that she has recently been
talking with representatives from the national Century Counci
who have all been in agreenent with passing a .08 [BAClimt].

CHAI R KOHRI NG asked who mekes up the Century Council.

M5. MORAN answered that it is basically levels of alcohol
distributors who are not beer distributors. She pointed out
that studies show that a .08 [limt], along with increased
enforcenment and education, does nmake a difference. She renarked
that Alaska has a very high rate of drunk driving, which is
steadily going down over the years, possibly due to nore
enforcenent and education. In response to Chair Kohring's
request, she said she could provide a letter of support fromthe
Century Council .

Number 2139

REPRESENTATI VE MASEK referred to the federal |aw that was passed
| ast year under the dinton Admnistration and asked M. Mbran
how many states have enacted the .10 to .08 [BAC level] since
t hen.

M5. MORAN responded that it had been her understanding that 21
states had passed .08 | aws.

REPRESENTATI VE MASEK asked whether states had passed bills
because of the loss of the federal funding or in support of the
.08 [ BAC].

M5. MORAN responded that the federal |egislation doesn't go into
effect until 2004; therefore, states that are passing .08 right
now are either doing it because they think it is a good idea or
because they are anticipating the sanction of [the l|oss of]
federal funding. She added that since [the federal |egislation]
only canme out last summer, nost |likely very few of those states
have passed .08 [limts] because of the federal sanction.

Nunber 2239

HOUSE TRA COW TTEE -12- April 10, 2001



REPRESENTATI VE MASEK requested information on how many states
have conplied with the .08 based on the nerit that it would
reduce drunk driving or because of the | oss of federal funding.

M5. MORAN remarked that she thinks it will be a conbination, and
doesn't think anyone would say, "W only passed it because the
[federal governnent] said we had to." She added that .08 has
been an ongoing discussion, and she thinks [the conmittee] wll
find out that npbst states have passed .08 on its own nerits,
because people think it's a good idea, and because of the
| oom ng sancti on.

REPRESENTATI VE MASEK referred to a question from the Century

Council ".08 Event" in the conmttee' s packet that read, "Wat
is the stance on the Century Council's BAC estimator? Do you
feel it is accurate?" She said MADD and the Departnent of

Public Health don't have a position on the BAC estinator. She
noted that it goes on to say, "W believe each state nust nake
their own decision on the best kind of public information
education efforts for their citizens.”" They do support a |ega
BAC Iimt of .08, she said, noting that it goes on to say, "W
encourage people to designate a nondrinking driver if they plan
to drink al cohol."

M5. MORAN said the Century Council estimator is basically a CD
Rom that provides percentages and how much a person needs to
drink before he or she reaches a certain percentage based on

wei ght . She added that she doesn't see it as anything but a
t oy.
Nunber 2422

CHAIR KOHRI NG addressed M. Wrtman and asked what kind of
conpelling evidence there is that suggests a direct connection
between | owering the incidence of drunk driving and passing this

| egi sl ati on. In addition, he asked whether the dollars can be
directed to education and enforcenment as opposed to |lowering the
[ BAC | evel]. He noted that there was previous testinony that

lowering [the level] to .08, by itself, may not produce any
concrete change as far as the nunber of people on the roads
because it is an issue that has to work in tandem with education
and enforcenent.

MR. WORTMAN responded that there is no concrete evidence that

| owering the blood alcohol level by itself reduces [drunk
driving]; it is atie-into other bills.

HOUSE TRA COW TTEE -13- April 10, 2001



TAPE 01-27, SIDE B

MR.  WORTMAN continued, stating that as far as the noney is
concerned, sooner or later sonething has to be done or else
[Alaska] is going to |lose key highway funds. He said it was
stated earlier that [Al aska] would receive sone incentive funds
for enacting this earlier, which is sonething the conmttee wll
have to decide on. He reiterated that this is not a fiscal
situation but a policy situation.

Number 2428

CHAIR KOHRING referring to statistics he had, stated that
deaths attributed to drunk driving incidents were approximtely
70,000 in the United States as a whole 15 years ago, and are now
approximately 17, 000. He said he doesn't know what that is
attributed to; however, progress is being nade.

REPRESENTATI VE MASEK comented that she can understand the
intent; however, she thinks the focus needs to be toward the
hi gh-risk driver. She noted that the last page of the Century
Council's ".08 Event" states, "It nust aggressively address the
har dcore drunk drivers."

REPRESENTATI VE W LSON st at ed:

My feelings are, where are we going to spend the
noney? Cbviously, we aren’t spending the noney on the

education end of it. ... W aren't even spending the
noney to educate our kids in school. ... The npney
issue - it's not whether we're going to spend it here

or we're going to spend it here, because we aren't
spending it at the other end.

If this saves one life, it's probably been worth it,

no matter what it costs. Whether it's blackmail or
whatever, the fact is, that's what's going to happen
By us not putting this into effect, |I don't think it's
going to affect one hill of beans what the federal
gover nnment does. They're just going to Kkeep on
trucking; they don't care whether they have to give us
any noney or not. So | think we have to look at the
facts.

REPRESENTATIVE WLSON asked Chair Kohring whether he was
pl anni ng on noving the bill out today.

HOUSE TRA COW TTEE -14- April 10, 2001



CHAI R KOHRI NG responded that he didn't have any intention one
way or the other.

Nunber 2261

REPRESENTATI VE SCALZI said he didn't see any changes he woul d
make to the bill, and therefore saw no advantage in leaving it
in the conmttee. He recommended noving HB 12 out of commttee.

REPRESENTATI VE MASEK pointed out that she had requested
information on a few topics.

CHAI R KOHRI NG asked Representative Scalzi whether he would be
anenable to holding the bill over in order to receive the
i nformation.

REPRESENTATI VE SCALZI responded that he was amenable to whatever
Chair Kohring and the commttee would |like to do.

[HB 12 was hel d over.]
ADJ QURNVENT
There being no further business before the commttee, the House

Transportation Standing Commttee neeting was adjourned at 2:41
p. m

HOUSE TRA COW TTEE -15- April 10, 2001



